
From: Gonzales, Evelyn P.
Sent: 4/30/2014 12:42:53 PM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: lunch tomorrow?

Mission and Valencia. I can go to your part of the woods. I'll take 14 Mission and I think it 
goes all the way down to the Ferry Bldg.

------- Original message--------
From: "Homer, Trina"
Date:04/30/2014 12:33 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Gonzales, Evelyn P."
Subject: RE: lunch tomorrow?

Where is St. Luke’s? Is it more convenient to meet downtown?

From: Gonzales, Evelyn P. [mailto:evelyn.gonzales@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 11:47 AM
To: Horner, Trina
Subject: RE: lunch tomorrow?

Yes. I have a doctor's appointment at St. Luke's hospital at 10am. Where do you want 
to meet up. Tnx.

------- Original message---------
From: "Horner, Trina"
Date:04/30/2014 9:47 AM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Gonzales, Evelyn P."
Subject: lunch tomorrow?

Hey there, we are overdue! I have a pretty open day tomorrow and was wondering if you are 
by any chance free for lunch?

Trina

Trina Horner

SB GT&S 0288002

mailto:evelyn.gonzales@cpuc.ca.gov


Vice President, Regulatory Proceedings and Rates, PG&E

(415) 973-6490 (office)

(415) 722-6504 (mobile)

Trina. Horner&.ncie, com

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0288003

http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

